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Deccmber 9, 1963

s o

Mr. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Subject: Telephone Interview’with Mr., J. B. Fnglish,
| KRLD-TV Cameraman, 4509 Live Oak, TAl-5554.

b

Sir:

At approximately 3:30 p.m., December 9, 1963, I contacted
Mr. J. B. English, by telephone, regarding his knowledge of
the incident (Oswald shooting) which ocourred Sunday morning,
November 24, 1963.

Mr. English stated he was taking continuous pictures in the
basement of the City Hall and started taking film at the
time they backed the armored car into the Commerce Street
ramp. He was working with Channel 4 Camera behind the
railing, this would be the camera on the North side, and

" that he was "feeding all the time". R

Mr. Engliah gtated he did not know Jack Ruby and did not
see Jack Ruby prior to the shooting. .

IIr. English also stated he did not take any shots toward
~the Main Street ramp. I asked him if he could tell me if
this was one continuous film that we viewed on video tape
at the KRLD-TV Station. He stated that he would have no
way of knowing whether the control monitored all of his
continuous pictures.

Mr. English stated he had been interviewed by Agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. |

Regpectfully submitted,
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C. C. Wallace

Lieutenant of Police
Juvanile DBureau




